

Commission on Police Practices

COMMISSION ON POLICE PRACTICES COMMUNITY OUTREACH STANDING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:30pm-6:00pm

Procopio Towers 17th Floor, Suite 1725 San Diego, CA 92101

Click <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=TWlNsyYZK7c</u> to view this meeting on YouTube.

CPP Committee Members Present:

Committee Chair Alec Beyer 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez Armando Flores Cheryl Canson (arrived at 6:44pm)

Excused: None <u>Absent:</u> None

CPP Staff Present:

Aaron Burgess, Policy Manager Yasmeen Obeid, Community Engagement Coordinator (Virtual)

- I. CALL TO ORDER/WELCOME: Committee Chair Alec Beyer called the meeting to order at 6:40pm.
- II. ROLL CALL: Community Engagement Coordinator Yasmeen Obeid conducted the roll call for the Commission and established quorum.
- III. NON-AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT None
- IV. STAFF REPORT (*Timestamp 1:40*)
 Community Engagement Coordinator gave a staff report out on any changes since the last meeting. CEC Obeid stated that there have been 13 Community Engagement presentations engaging approximately 240 people.
- V. CHAIR REPORT (*Timestamp 4:50*)
 - A. Committee Chair Alec Beyer attended the Haitian Community Public Forum on Saturday, March 2nd and shares his overall experience as well as CPP outreach.
- VI. DISCUSSION
 - Action Items from this meeting:
 - A. Upcoming future presentations, appearances, and discussion Community Engagement Coordinator, Yasmeen Obeid will put together a calendar with all community engagement events coming up to allow for Commissioners to be able to assist with attending and supporting outreach efforts. She will also send out emails to Commissioners per month to allow enough time for commissioners to know.
 - B. Community Outreach Committee Meeting date/time/agenda The next meeting of the Outreach Standing Committee will be on Thursday, April 10th.
 - C. Website Review & Modification Tabled
 - D. Media Communications Commissioner Armando Flores proposes media communications team. The team would be of the Committee to be able to put together statements of commissioners (provided to the team) to increase transparency with the community. The statements would be held in one space on the CPP website and would be vetted by the outreach committee and general counsel. Chair will revise at the commissioner public comment sheet provided by 1st Vice Chair Ada Rodriguez put together.
 - E. Review of Prior Session Action Items
 - 1. Know Your Rights Presentation Yasmeen will reach out to Department of Race and Equity to request info of partnerships they may have that we can support regarding Know Your Rights and resources for work that is related to the CPP.
 - 2. Commissioner Draft cheat-sheet
 - 3. Other

Action Items: Committee Chair Alec Beyer will speak with General Counsel about what needs to be attached to the minutes.

Committee Chair Alec Beyer will find out if the full commission will need to vote on website content moving forward.

VII. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:27pm.